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Johnson, Miles

From: Evans, Randy <Randy.Evans@canfor.com>
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 10:33 AM
To: Johnson, Miles
Subject: Outfall exceedance report

Mr. Johnson,  
 
Anthony Forest Products maintains coverage under ARG550398 and ARG550650.  In accordance with Part 6.4.3 of the 
general permit, Anthony Forest is providing notice that the following parameters were exceeded:   
 

The exceedances for Outfall 001 ( ARG550398) included: 
                                                                Sample Results                                                                 Regulatory Limit 
BOD 5‐day                                                 81 mg/L                                      Exceeded Monthly Avg. 10 mg/L and Daily Max 15 
mg/L 
Total Suspended Solids                          68 mg/L                                       Exceeded Monthly Avg. 15 mg/L and Daily Max 22.5 
mg/L 
Dissolved Oxygen                                    1.0 mg/L                                                         6.0 mg/L instantaneous minimum   
 

The exceedances for Outfall 002 (ARG550540) included: 
                                                                Sample Results                                                                  Regulatory Limit 
BOD 5‐day                                                 110 mg/L                                             Exceeded Monthly Avg. 10 mg/L and Daily Max 
15 mg/L 
Total Suspended Solids                           16 mg/L                                                                  Exceeded Monthly Avg. 15 mg/L  
Fecal Coliform                            1000 colonies per  100 mL             Exceeded Monthly Avg. 200 colonies per 100 mL and 
Daily Max 400 colonies per 100 mL 
Dissolved Oxygen                                     2.27 mg/L                                                                6.0 mg/L instantaneous minimum   
 
Anthony Forest Company believes that the current company that has been hired to service the units is not performing 
adequate maintenance on the system resulting in permit exceedances and is currently looking for a new service 
provider.   
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions.  
 
Thanks,  
 
RANDY EVANS 
Regional Safety Manager 
AR, MS Region 
Canfor Southern Pine. 
 

 

T  870-962-3206 
C  870-310-6547 
Randy.Evans@canfor.com  www.canfor.com  
1236 Urbana Road, El Dorado, AR   71730 
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